

# Viktor Petrosiants

E-mail: [v.petrosiants@gmail.com](mailto:v.petrosiants@gmail.com)  
Tel.: +38(050)935-8992 Skype: porterbot  
Site: [cv.porter.net.ua](http://cv.porter.net.ua)

## Summary

More than 11 years in the IT industry and more than 6 years in the banking system of Ukraine. Skilled DevOps Engineer with 5+ years of hands-on experience supporting, automating, and optimizing mission critical deployments in cloud(AWS, DO), and on-premise, experience on server infrastructure. Goal-oriented leader with talent for selection, team coaching, setting tasks and goals for team of DevOps engineers.

## Professional Experience

GlobalLogic (Kyiv, Ukraine)

May 2018 – present

DevOps Engineer

<https://www.globallogic.com>

- Leading development and operations processes inside team
- Sharing knowledge, devops team coach. Providing product-related IT trainings
- Making data driven decisions to improve resilience, and service quality
- CI/CD: Jenkins(Groovy)
- Weblogic, ELK, Jira, Confluence
- Orchestration: Ansible, Puppet, Capistrano, Hiera
- Python, php, bash, ruby
- BigData: Cloudera, Hadoop Stack
- Docker, Docker Registry
- SCS: Stash, Bitbucket, Gerrit
- Build: Maven, Gradle
- OS: CentOS, Redhat , Debian, Ubuntu
- Artifactory: Nexus, Jfrog
- Build: Maven, Gradle
- DB: Oracle, MySQL, PostgreSQL

ChemSpace (Kyiv, Ukraine)

October 2015 – May 2018

Deployment / DevOps Engineer

<https://chem-space.com/>

- OS: CentOS, Ubuntu
- Web: Apache, Nginx
- DB : MySQL(SSL replication, sql-function)
- Bash, python,php, html, css, javascript
- Mail: Exim+Postfix+Postfixadmin+Roundcube+SSL(migration)
- CI/CD: Jenkins
- Orchestration: Ansible, Puppet
- Developed CRM
- Infrastructure migration from DigitalOcean to AWS
- DevOps team coach

**Recommendation:**

- *Oksana Vasylenko (SVP Operations)*  
+380674637683, [o.vasylenko@chem-space.com](mailto:o.vasylenko@chem-space.com)

**Alfa- Bank** (Kyiv, Ukraine)

**March 2013 – September 2015**

*Public Joint Stock Company "Alfa-Bank", up to 3500 employees*

<http://www.alfabank.com.ua/>

Lead Analyst of the support banking day system department

Identification and analysis of business processes problems in the core banking system B2 and client-bank system iFOBS with their further transfer to software development department for making changes.  
Writing SQL queries and selection data from database Oracle based on the requirements of back office.  
Installation hotfix for core banking system and client-bank  
Writing guidance for new features of core banking system.  
Administrator of all client-bank system servers.  
Automate daily operations with PowerShell  
Deploy changes in JBOSS and Tomcat servers  
L3 support of client-bank system. Develop powershell scripts for managing windows servers infrastructure

**Credit Europe Bank** (Kyiv, Ukraine)

**November 2012 – March 2013**

*Public Joint Stock Company "Credit Europe Bank", up to 150 employees*

<http://www.crediteurope.com.ua/>

Lead specialist of B2 group support

Monitoring, support and administration of core banking system B2. System support and extension.  
Installation and maintenance of the software for the National Bank of Ukraine (ARM-SEP ARM-Inf, Kred-line, Kred-Info, Sert-Line, Pard, M.E.Doc, Val-cli).  
Information security manager for all National Bank of Ukraine Programs(NBU)  
Translation and writing "how to" by National Bank of Ukraine programs for English speaking colleagues

**Recommendation:**

- *Deniz Hepşen (Division Head of IT at Credit Europe Bank)*  
+380936322419, [deniz.hepsen@crediteuropebank.com.ua](mailto:deniz.hepsen@crediteuropebank.com.ua)

**First Ukrainian International Bank** (Donetsk, Ukraine)

**August 2012 – November 2012**

*Public Joint Stock Company "First Ukrainian International Bank", up to 3500 employees*

<http://pumb.ua/>

Lead programmer of business system department

Deploy core banking system Scrooge 3(LimeSystems) based on MS SQL Server 2008 R2.  
Set up the Single Gate modules (Unistream Contact MoneyGram) (IIS Server 7.0)  
Fix bugs at stored procedures in MS SQL  
Communicated with the suppliers of Single Gate Service and developers of Scrooge 3.

**First Ukrainian International Bank** (Donetsk, Ukraine)

**March 2009 – August 2012**

Public Joint Stock Company "First Ukrainian International Bank", up to 3500 employees

<http://pumb.ua/>

Senior IT specialist of electronic payments department

Administrator of National Bank of Ukraine programs ARM-NBU and ARM-Inf, TCPFoss, Mailnbu. Analysis, installation, administration, monitoring and upgrade of distributed electronic payment systems Unistream and Contact NG. Administration of Firebird databases. Installation and configuration a MS certification authority for using it with Unistream application on a terminal server. Administration of SWIFT Alliance: monitoring Nack, searching swift-messages. Testing, installation upgrades and configuration software Alliance Access, Workstation

**Recommendation:**

- Egor Bublic (Head of payment systems department, PJSC "FUIB")  
+380509279724, [Egor.Bublik@fuib.com](mailto:Egor.Bublik@fuib.com)

**First Ukrainian International Bank** (Donetsk, Ukraine)

**August 2008 – January 2009**

Public Joint Stock Company "First Ukrainian International Bank", up to 3500 employees

<http://pumb.ua/>

IT Specialist

Collection of ATMs Diebold / IBM / Wincor  
Simple repair of ATMs Diebold / IBM / Wincor  
Maintenance of printers, faxes, phones, copiers, thin clients

## Additional Experience

- Developer / Designer / Administrator / SEO –vzuttya.lg.ua, vzuttya.com

## Language

English, Ukrainian, Russian

## Education

**Master of Science - Software Engineering**, Donetsk National Technical University, Donetsk, Ukraine, 2007 - 2008.

**Bachelor of Science - Software Engineering**, Donetsk National Technical University, Donetsk, Ukraine, 2003 - 2007.

**Certified in Web Academy programming courses Kyiv**, DevOps for System administrators 2017

**Certified in Web Academy programming courses Kyiv**, Architecting on AWS 2017